The resumed
its sitting at 10.

Commitiee. He said some
amendment had been

articles, not concerning the
t bill

Al this s some mem-

bers from Opposition

would be allowed 10 to 15
minutes time during the later
part of this sitting.

The Speaker said general
discussion on the Constitution
(12th Amendment) Bill,
1991, concluded Monday. He
said clause-wise discussion
would be held Tuesday.

Biswas said Law and Justice
Minister Mirza Golam Halfiz

had Introduced the 12th

Following is the remaining
proceadings.

Mohiuddin Ahmed

Mohiuddin Ahmed (AL-
Bakerganf) said there was no
democracy during the last 16
years and the country was
ruled by the autocrats. Awami
League, he said, was on move-
ment during this period for
the establishment of parlia-
mentary system.

Referring to the provision
for bringing technocrats in the
cabinet, he said a party which
won election and formed gov-
ernment never felt dearth of
experts in any field. If needed,
the technocrat taken in the
cabinet could be brought to
this House through by- elec-
tion within six months of his
inclusion in the cabinet.

Mohiuddin Ahmed said any
provision imposing wishful
decision of leader on the
members of a party would be
unwise. On the issue of losi
membership, he said it IPDL:.H
not be fair to refuse a member
his defence for remaining ab-
sent from the House on an oc-
casion he is directed to be
present in the House by the
party.

Terming the Jatiya Sangsad

as a sovereign body, the Awami
League member said all the
members of this House were
elected by the people. Then
why any bill passed by this
House should be put to refer-
endum, he asked.

Ahmed said this House is
the fruit of a mass upsurge. He
said people wanted to see all
black laws repealed. He also
demanded removal of all ob-
stacles to freedom of the

press.

Jahangir Hossain

Taking the floor next, A K
M Jahangir Hossain (AL-
Patuakhalf) said this House is
the outcome of a mass move-
ment for which Awami League
had to wage a long movement.
He said people are about to get
back the parliamentary system
through a t hurdle. The
passage of the bill would
amount to returni power
back to the people. o

He, however, said there are
some provisions which needed
to be amended.

Referring to the provision
of emergency, which provides
that in dec emergency
the signature of the Prime
Minister would be needed, he
said this provision should be
by providing that the
would call the Jattya
Sangsad to session and get ap-
proval of the House.

Hossain said after the

mu,‘: of the
Indemnity submitted by
the Chief Whip of the
Opposition so that killers of

Constitution Amendment Bill
on July 29. Discussion on the

e

:
;
i}

)
=]
E
8
-
&

:
‘
$°F

>
-
®
-
o
-

i
i

|

BB
:
£
1
:
§

4

]

:
i

H
it
f;

gi¥
-
-

%

#

i

g
;iﬁii
UGt

1
78

Foj
i

§

papers were ng to tarnish
their image. She pointed out a
news item published Kal-

Bela stating that she
got a cassette recorder by one
Moinuddin and gave it to
Matia C i

¢ Speaker said the
newsmen should make objec-
tive reporting. He also urged
the editor and owner of the
paper to take action in this re-

gard

Siraj (JSD-S-Tangail) thanked
the Select Committee mem-
bers for working so hard for
preparing the report. He also
thanked the Leader of the
Opposition Sheikh Hasina for
consulting the Opposition
members before submitting
the Constitution Amendment
Bill through Abdus Samad
Azad. Sheikh Hasina, he said,
had advocated for the parlia-

mentary democracy and

helped in organising public

opinion for it
Lauding the role of the

Leader of the House and Prime
Minister Begum Khaleda Zia,
Siraj said Begum Zia had en-
tered politics only nine years
back, but she had successfully
mobilised public opinion in
favour of her and won the
mandate of people to form
the government.

He said though her party
was the ::hmﬂm of presiden-
tial system, she could under-
stand the pulse of the people
and opted for parliamentary
system. She was supposed to
mafintain continuity of
presidential system which was
nourished by her late husband
Shaheed President Ziaur
Rahman. He said Begum Zia
had shown respect to the will
of the people and all the par-
ties here should also accept
the reality by respecting the
mandate of the people. BNP,
he said, should be thanked for

the 12th Constitution
Amendment Bill reverting to
pariamentary form of govern-
ment from the presidential
system although it believed in
presidential system.

The United Stated and
France follow the presidential
form of government while
Britain follows the parliamen-
tary system but people there
never raise question on the
form of government though
there are some political differ-
cnces among the s, he
said. o€ s

Siraj said the essence of the
liberation war was to establish
parliamentary democracy. He
said the nation had won its in-

tary racy

lished after the liberation war,
later it was and one-
party rule was established
through amendment of the
Constitution.

Al this ltl’, sOome mem-
bers of the Awami League
raised ob{fection however,

The lone JSD member
thanked the Shaheed
President Ziaur Rahman for in-

multi-party democ-
in country by chang-

the one-party system in-
troduced by Awami League.

He said there was no alter-
native to re-establishing par-
Hamentary in the
country. He said even Jamaat-

LI

her amend ment.

Matia Chowd
said would have a
President uld be

The next
Mosharral (AL-Jamalpur) sup-
rted the contention of
;ﬁun Matia Chowdhury. He
said vote is a sacred trust and
should be main-

Rising on a point of order,
and Affairs
ter

Mirza Gholam Haflz
the attention of the
Speaker to Rule 82 of the
Rules of Procedure and urged

hhnlnhnidll?hdm
the series inter-depen-

on
dent amendments to save time
repetition of arguments.

He said the 12th Cons-
titution Amendment Bill has
been placed before the House
through consensus reached
between the Opposition and
the Treasury Bench. He said
the pattern of voting for the
election of the President
would be decided later
through a different bill. He said

|

i

On being asked by Lhe chair
Nazir Hossain [(CPB-Suna-
moved his amendment

12th Constitution
Amendment Bill in which he

proposed to incorporate secret

mﬂb:thtehcu-nnfun

oen t

Shamsuddoha

Moving his amendment on
the same issuc, Shamsuddoha
(CPB-Nilphamari) said 1 the
election of the President was

Parliament

Constitution Amendment Bill important for nation

made through secret voting,
democracy would be put on a
firm footing in the country.
his amendment on
the of the President
through secret ballot, Surangit
said the President of
the country is the symbol of
unity and
be held through secret ballot.

Salahuddin Quader

his amendment for
election of the President thro-

highest ost iIn
Constitution was the office of
the President. He said he
would withdraw his amend-
ment i the Law Minister could
cite the example of a single
country in the world where
the President is not elected
Mohiuddin Ahmed [AL-
who also moved

similar amendment on

would exercise their righ
franchise openly after bef
clected secret ballots.
He sadd it would be a

if the election of the President

was done through open vote.

Abdul Mannan

Tabling a similar amend-
ment secking presidential
election through secret ballot,
Prof Abdul Mannan (AL-
Mecherpur) said the President
is the symbol of dignity and
identity of a nation. He said it
would not be proper to elect
the President through :Fﬂ
vote, in this age, the end of the
20th century.

Zia changed one-party s

Mohammad Nasim

Rising on a point of order,
Chiel Whip of the Opposition
Mohammad Nasim, said Siraj
had spoken nothing on the
12th Constitution Amendment
Bill till now. On the other
hand, he was passing only re-
marks against some leaders
which are indecorous.

Nasim said Siraj had con-
tested the 1986 elections and
was defeated by a big margin.
He said Siraj also contested
the 1988 eclections and his
election result was declared
after two days.

Speaker Abdur Rahman
Biswas said he was in a diffi-
cult situation as the Chief Whip
of the Opposition had sug-
gested the time to be allocated
to most of the members, but in
some cases he did not men-
tion the time. He, however,
urged the members to speak
on the relevant issue.

Continuing his speech, Siraj
said he supported the provi-
sion of referendum in the bill,
saying that it would mean tak-

ing the people into confi-
dence

Siraj said the 10 per cent
quota for the technocrats
should be maintained but with
the provision that they should
get themselves elected within
six months. He also supported
the Opposition members con-
tention of incorporating the
provision, in the amendment,
for the posts of the Depulty
Prime Minister and the Vice
President.

The Speaker then gave the
floor to A S Feroz [(AL-
Patuakhalf) to take part in the
discussion on the Constitution
Amendment Bill.

Feroz said he disputed the
contention of Shahjahan Siraj
that B hu had to die
because of the introduction of
the one- system and said
Sheikh Mujib did not intro-
duce one-party system in
1975.

What he did was formation
of a political forum, he said
adding that he had done this
for economic uplift of the
MASSes.

The Awami € mem-
bers said hu had to
die because of the interna-
tional conspiracies against his
bold move and many BNP min-
isters might have been in-
volved in conspiracies.

Kh Delwar Hossain

At this stage, Chief Whip
Khandader Delwar Hossain
took the floor and drew the at-
tention of the chair to irrele-
vant and objectionable com-
ments being made by some
members in the House in the
context of the discussions on
the Amendment Bill

Such comments and
counter-remarks tended to vi-
tiate the atmosphere

in the House, he said and re-
quested all to refrain from
such practice, particularly
when the House was a seized
with an important issue.

Sajeda Chowdhury
Begum Chowdhury
% Shajahan Jaha: mujl e
's certain
observations had off
:uunt:r-mmn:u ;I:

wami League members
Feroz because those remarks
had hurt the feelings of Awami

She called for expunging
the objectionable remarks.

The chair said he would ex-
amine the remarks made by
different members and see to
it that objectionable comments
were expunged.

Chief Whip Khandker
Delwar Hossain again took the
floor and urged the Speaker to
expunge the comment ol Feroz
that some BNP ministers were
involved in the “international
conspiracies”.

The chair reiterated that he
would carefully examine all the
objectionable remarks.

Continuing Feroz said the
armed forces or the people of
Bangladesh were involved in
the killing of the Bangabandhu,
and added that only a handful
of persons were involved.

Tofael Ahmed

After Feroz had completed
his speech, Tofael Ahmed (AL-
Bhola) drew the attention of
the chair to the situation in
the Chittagong U , he
said the Vice-Chancellor of the
university was now a "hostage”
and a telegram was sent to the
Prime Minister in this regard.

Quoting from a newspaper,
he said the situation in the
Chittagong University had de-
teriorated further. He said the
Prime Minister is in charge of
the Home Ministry and so she

could speak something on this.
Matiur Rahman Nizami

Matiur Rahman Nizami
(Jamaat-Pabna) said different
newspapers published differ-
ent kinds of reports and at
times these reports were not
authentic.

Some newspapers publish
reports from their particular
angle. The leader of the oppo-
sition Sunday questioned the
veracity ol newspaper reports
when she spoke of a report on
her own statement, Nizami
said.

He said Chittagong Uni-
versity was not isolated from
Bangladesh and the situation
there was like many other
troubled educational institu-
tions.

As such, it would not be
prudent to draw a conclusion
based on a single newspaper
report, he said and called for
eliminating terrorism from the
campuses all over the country.

Shamsul Islam

After Prof Chowdhury
speech State Minister for
Telephone and Telegraph
Shamsul Islam, on a point of
personal explanation, said he
or some other ministers or
members of the Treasury
Bench had not obstructed the
speech of Leader of the
Opposition Sunday as reported
in the "Banglar Bani", quoting

Hi:ﬂtulhh (BNP-Manik-
ganj) denied press reports
that he was not involved in
such incident Sunday.

The Speaker ad the
House at 1-42 pm to meet
again at 4 pm.

The House reassembled at
4-30 p.m. with the Speaker,
Abdur Rahman Biswas, in the

chair.
Joinul Abedin

On a point of clari-
fication Joinul Abedin Farooq
(BNP-Noakhall) drew the at-
tention of the chair to a
published in the vernacular
daily 'Banglar Bani' which
quoted Awami League leader

stem introduced by

Tolael Ahmed as having said
that had come running
towards the Opposition Bench
in the House Sunday.

He said this statement by
Tolael Ahmed was not true and
had turnished his image.

Ziaul Huq

On a similar point Ziaul Huq
(BNP-Laxmipur] said a report
published in the newspapers
said he had gone to attack the
Opposition members in the
House Sunday which he said
wWas not true.

The Speaker told the House
that these newspapers would
be asked to publish objective
reports as well as to publish
necessary corrigendum.

Tajul Islam

The Speaker then gave the
floor to | Islam M Farooq
(AL-Raj for discussion on

the 12th Constitution Amend-
ment Bill.

Farooq said it did not re-
flect in full the joint declara-
tion of the three allances. He
also said inclusion of non-
members in the cabinet was
undemocratic.

Motia Chowdhury

Speaking next, Begum
Motia Chowdhury (AL-Sherpur)
said we should see now how
far the t declaration of the
three ces had been im-
plemented.

Referring to the remarks
made by Law and Justice
Minister Mirza Gholam Hafiz
that the Indemnity Bill submit-
ted by Awami League had very
complicated knots she said it
was the responsibility of the
Law Minister to open the
knots.

In connection with the

members she referred to the
killing of Col Jamil and wanted
to know why court martial was
not held when he was killed by
m“ﬂ ousted army officers. She

"now the army must say
whether they want trial of the
killers of Col Jamil who was on
duty at that time."

Begum Motia Chowdhury
said though BNP did not
change its menifesto and want
to bring the 12th Constitution
Amendment Bill the has
to yield to the demand of time.
She said the bill was intro-
duced late but why there was
such a hurry now to it.

She said the bill did not
bring unalloyed democracy and
in every line there was distrust
levelled against the Sangsad
members, even those from the
ruling party. Even the Deputy
Leader of the Opposition by
agreeing secretly can not make
the bill and unalloyed one, she
added.

Criticising the inclusion of
10 per cent non-elected
me rs in the cabinet, she
said it was an utter dishonour
to the elected Parliament
members.

Suggesting to bring the bill
in the House again with further
amendments and develop-
ment, she said it would be a
great blunder if we pass this
"undemocratic bill" she said
through this autocracy might

reemerge.

Moudud Ahmed

Taking part in the discus-
sfon, Acting Leader of the

Jattya Party, Moudud Ahmed,
called Monday's occasion

clection should -

AKM Jahangir Hossain (AL
Patuakhalf). Mosharraf Hossain

in his amendment to
Article 48 of the bill under

discussion, Suranfit Sentgupta
(GP-Sunamgonj) suggested

that the executive of the

tem of government but also
appoint a Prime Minister, con-

centration of all powers in one
hand would not be fair in the
interest of democracy, he said,
adding there should be a bal-
ance of power.

Moving his amendment,

*historic® as the nation stood
on the brink of a new political
and constitutional era.

He said the history of the
people of this country was one

of struggle but it was equally
correct that victory achieved

through struggles could sel-

dom be 4

Moudud Ahmed said the
Constitution of a eon-
tained both theoretical and
practical aspects but of

was that se
we could strike a balance be-
tween the two.

However, he said, it was
heartening that a new self-
realisation had now eﬂ!rL:
and it was desirable that
awareness yiclded positive re-
sults,

Tracing the history,
Moudud Ahmed said it took
long seven years for erstwhile
Pakistan to frame a
Constitution which was a mix-
ture of tary and pres-
idential tems although ft
Hamentary.

But this Constitution, when
put into practice in 1956,
proved infractuous as the

country came under frequent
spells of martial laws, he said.

Moudud Ahmed said in
1969 a formal document like a
Constitution was framed by ex-
perts from erstwhile East
Pakistan when Ayub Khan said
that Pakistan could not func-
tion as a unitary state if he ac-
cepted the six-point pro-
gramme of Sheikh Mujibur
Rahman. _

But Ayub Khan found the
document unacceptable and
chose to dissolve ment
and handed over power to
Yahaya Khan, he said.

Mosharraf Hossain

Mosharraf Hossain (AL-
Faridpur) said people expect
that this House would fulfil
their hopes and aspiration as it
is the fruit of a mass u !

He said we had ll'nll:::llﬁm
the joint declaration which
embodied commitment of the
three alliances to repeal all
black laws and ensure auton-
omy to radio and television.

Referring to the referen-
dum provision, Hossain said
Awami League was not afraid of

to the people. The peo-
ple, he said, had voted for
them and sent them to this
House. Why a bill passed by two
thirds majority of this House
should be put to referendum,
he asked.

Mostafa Rashidi

Taking the floor next,
Mostafa Rashidi (AL-Khulna)
said while we are reestablish-
ing parliamentary democracy
in the country, we have to give
it an institutional shape. For
this, he said, rule of law was
imperative and repeal of all
black laws was essential. The
three alliances were commit-
ted to the people in this re-
gard, he reminded.

He said Awami League was
blamed for its past deeds but
no stop had so far been taken
to repeal these black laws in-
cluding the Indemnity
Ordinance.

The Awami League, how-
ever, called for £v1n¢ institu-
tional shape to democracy on
the basis of national unity.

The House was adjourned
for the 30 minutes for the

Magrab prayer.

Mirza Gholam Hafiz
Before putting the 11th

DHAKA WEDNESDAY AUGUST 7, 1991

|
|
|

:
E

bt
2 gf
i

¥
3

liii
£

:
§

Constitution Amendment Bill
to clausewise discussion, the
Deputy Speaker said Law and
Justice Minister Mirza Gholam
Haflz had introduced the bill
for the consideration of the

and some others proposed to

At this stage, Sudhangshu
Shekhar Haldar (AL-Pirojpur)
took the floor and said it was
decided in the Select
Committee that the 11th and
the 12th Constitution

ber. Making it more clear, the
Deputy Speaker told the House
that there would be first, sec-
ond and third readings on the
bill and every time it would be
decided by division. He said it
would require 220 votes to
pass the bills and added that it
was positive aspect and not

negative.
The

House rejected the
for sending the bill
to the Select Committee
formed for the 11th and 12th
Constitution Amendment Bills
for scrutiny as it was redun-
dant. The House also rejected
the proposals for sending the
bill to a new Select Committee.
Deputy Speaker Sheikh
Razzak Ali then placed the
Constitution 11th Amendment
Bill, 1991, for immediate con-
sideration by the House in the
form as presented by the
Select Committee.

The House accepted the
bill unanimously for immediate
consideration.

Before giving the floor to
any member to pate in
short discussions clausewise,
the Deputy Speaker in his brief
speech stated that there was
no difference of opinton during
ﬁ general discussion on the

He said member on
this House agreed that the
Acting President should be al-

to return to his original
post.
Sheikh Razzak Ali said the
name of the Acting President,
Justice Shahabuddin Ahmed,
would be written in golden
letters in the history of the
nation.

He said he would not de-
prive anyone from participat-
ing in the discussion whoe had
brought amendments. He,
however, expressed the hope
that the members would dis-
cuss briefly and remain within
their amendments.

Ebadur Rahman

Moving his amendment to
the 1l1th Constitution
Amendment Bill, Ebadur
Rahman Chowdhury (JP-
Maulavibazar) said after hand-

over to the next
elected president. Acting
President Justice Shahabuddin
Ahmed should be deemed to
have the post of Chiefl Justice.
He shall be entitled to recetve

E:bn. allowances and other
fits eligible for a former
President of Bangladesh, he

tamaat-Pabna) was similar to
that of his party members.

Khalilur Rahman withdrew
their :Ig;ndmtnu as they
found these were now re-
dundant.

Law and Justice Minister
Mirza Gholam Hafiz said 1t was
discussed in details In the
Select Committee when the
Acting President would go

deeds of the Acting President
from the date of giving his
assent to the 11th

to the Constitution till he goes
back to his original position
after clection of the new pres-
ident.

The Law Minister explained
that the Acting President
would continue to work till the
election of a new president. He
said | do not find any vacuum

anywhere.

The LGRD and
Minister agreed to the sugges-
tion by Moudud Ahmed.
He said it would be allright if
the amendment was made in-
clusive of both the days.

The House then all
the amendments except the
one proposed by Mainul Hugq
(BNP-Rajshahi) to the effect
that legal cover should be
given to all actions of the
Acting President till the ap-
pointment of a new president
under the constitution.

Some amendments were
also withdrawn. The Deputy
Leader of the House Prof
Badruddoza Chowdhury with-

drew the one proposed by
Mirza Abbas.

Dlureeing to the sugges-
tion of Salahuddin Yusuf,

Deputy Sheikh Razzak
Al said according to the rules

unanimously it would amply
demonstrate our respect
the Acting President.

The Speaker then said the
Eleventh Amendment Bill was
now for in the
House. But he said it would not
be passed today according to
the consensus reached by the
members of the Select
Committee to both the
11th and 12th Bill stmultane-
ously in the House.

He said "1 hope we will be
able to pass the two bills si-

mntputyhur then
E’ounmdﬂui“dllpm
10

am Tuesday.



